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CTO_MG ROAD(BEGUMPE

From: . JC-COMPUTERS Sent: Tué 2/8/2011 1:40 PM
To: all_divisions; all _acs_ltu; ali_ctos .
Ce: Commissioner of Commercial Taxes; Add!.Commissioner (Policy); JC-AUDITL; AC-COMPUTER
Subject: Amended Rule24 of APVAT Rules- ePayment-publicity
Attachments:

To

Deputy Commissioner(CT)s-of All Divisions,

Sir/Madam,

I am to inform you that Government through GOMs No

1292 Rev(CT.li)Dept dated 14-10-2010 amended
Rule24 of APVAT Rules2005 wef 01-10-2010.

As per the amended provisions, the tax declared to be due shall be paid by way of remittance into the treasury
or by way of online payment through Internet websi

te of the CT Department.in other words, the faciity to pay
monthly tax due through cheque/DD is withdrawn wef 01-10-2010 as per the amended Rules.

Howevér, in view of the requests of the representatives of the dealers, the date of mandatory implementation of
the said Rule was extended twice and till 31-01-2011 .

-But even now, represéntations are received by Commissioner(CT) from tax practitioners and some dealers that

the withdrawal of the facility of payment of tax through cheque/DD is not known 1o alf the dealers due to
inadequate pubficity at field level.

| am therefore directed by the Commissibner(CT) to inform you to make publicity through trade meetings and o

news items that payment will be accepted through ePayment or through treasury challan only as per latest
amendment and this will be mandatory for all VAT/CST payments with effect from April 1, 2011,

Regards,

T.Ramesh Babu, B.Tech,MBA, °
Joint Commissioner{CT) (Computers)
“Commissioner (Commercial Taxes)

MJ Market Road,Nampally,
Bvderakad

&ndhra Pradesh, EIN-500001
Phone:9140—246Q2171

v -

https:/_/mail.apcommeroialtaxes.gov.in/exchange/cto_mgrod/lnbox/A_mended%Z()RuleM%... 2/ 10!2{)..11 '




Page 1 of 1

[See Sec. 18(1)(a) and Rule 10(a) & 12]
DATE: 05/02/2011

I hereby certify that M/S KADAKIA AND MODI HOUSING

Whose place of business is situated at :

DoorNo : 5-4-187/344, Street : ML.G.Road Locality
Town/City: Secunderabad District : Hyderabad

-----------

[ is registered with VAT Registration Number (TIN) 28661333114
with effect from 01st day of February 2011.
" e Pursuant to and in accordance with the APVAT Act,2005.
Given under my hand at M.G.Road Circle, in Begumpet Division on the 05th day of February
2011.
Your local Tax office is:
M.G.Road Circle,
6-3-789, 3rd Floor,Pavani Prestige,
Ameerpet,
Hyderabad - 500016
wﬂ%&gﬁ prel)
Assistant Commel% 'T‘zi_ilOfﬁckr,
VAT Registering Authority,
Asst CommManieattalIofatice,
@ ~~, M.G. RoadEHE8s ¢ Circte
\ . Hyderabad

Begumpet Division.

NOTE: - The above Tax Payer Identification Number (TIN) must appear on all;
- Tax Invoices.

- Correspondence with the C.T.Department.
- Tax returns.

This certificate has to be conspicuously displayed in the business premises,
Separate Copy of the Certificate for each additional place of business/branch/godown is enclosed.

In case of any discrepancies please bring it to the notice of the undersigned.
*Strike off if not applicable.
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